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ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT 
201 Selma Ave 

Englewood, FL 34223 
(941) 474-3217 

 
To:   Prospective Bidders 
 
Date:   November 16, 2021 
 
Re:   Addendum #1 to RFB 2022-127 Replacement of Lime Plant Filter Media No. 2 
 
Bid Closing Date: 2:15 p.m. (EST), November 18, 2021 
 
Bidders are notified that this Addendum will be made part of the bid documents. The intent of the 
Addendum is to add to, modify, or clarify the documents. Should any of these items have an effect on 
price, such changes shall be included in the bid price. These items have the same force and effect as if 
contained in the original documents. 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

Q1: What would be the projected value of this project? 
A1: The estimate for this work is approximately $35,000. 

Q2: Does the city have a preferred supplier of the wheeler bottoms from previous projects? 
A2: The District will supply the wheeler bottoms. 

Q3: If we are to replace any bottoms how many extra days will be added to the contract?   
A3: Please refer to the Technical Specifications Section 1.5.  The successful Bidder will commence work 

within thirty (30) days of notification to the Bidder after the District receives the filter media and 
will complete all work described in the Technical Specifications within 3 weeks (4 weeks if Wheeler 
bottoms need replacement). 

Q4: Is there a fire hydrant nearby?  If so, what is the operating psi? 
A4: There is a fire hydrant within 200’ of the filters.  The operating pressure is approximately 60 psi. 

Q5: When is the city planning on issue the Notice of Award to the low bidder? 
A5: All purchases over $25K must have Board approval.  The next scheduled Board Meeting is December 

2, 2021.  Staff plans to request approval from the Board for the low bidder at this meeting.  If 
approved, the Notice of Award will be issued following that meeting. 

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their bid forms. 

Bee Ling Wheaton 
Bee Ling Wheaton, Purchasing Manager 


